Message

From: i NR (PSG Permanent Secretary s Office) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU= EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

on behalf of  PS Permanent Secretary [/O EXCHANGELABS/OU EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=16B7A881456144BA83C90496324C6854-PRISEC.TEST]
Sent: 20/03/2020 5:52:20 PM

To: Evans, Carys (Office of the First Minister) [carys.evans@gov.wales]; PS Permanent Secretary
[ps.permanentsecretary@gov.wales]
cC: Runeckles, Jane (OFM - Special Adviser) [jane.runeckles@gov.wales]; Clifford, Desmond (OFM - Director General)

[desmond.clifford@gov.wales]; PS FirstMinister [ps.firstminister@gov.wales]; Trott, Jo (Project Team — C19)
[jo.trott@gov.wales]; Kilpatrick, Reg (EPS - LG Director) [reg.kilpatrick@gov.wales]; Haggaty, Gary (EPS - CSD)

[gary.haggaty@gov.wales]
Subject: RE: Lockdown options
Attachments: OFF SEN Lockdown options briefing.docx

Hi Carys

As requested please find a note on the options for the Welsh Government if the UK announces a
lockdown of London, and the pros and cons of each option. A briefing from Legal Services is also at
the start of the document.

Many thanks

NR
Uwch-ysgrifennydd Preifat | Senior Private Secretary
Swyddfa yr Ysgrifennydd Parhaol | Permanent Secretary’s Office
Gniwp yr Ysgrifennydd Parhaol / Permanent Secretary’s Group
Llywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government

tel:. 185 :

From: Evans, Carys (Office of the First Minister) <Carys.Evans@gov.wales>

Sent: 19 March 2020 17:52

To: PS Permanent Secretary <PS.PermanentSecretary@gov.wales>

Cc: Runeckles, Jane (OFM - Special Adviser) <Jane.Runeckles@gov.wales>; Clifford, Desmond (OFM - Director General)
<Desmond.Clifford@gov.wales>; PS FirstMinister <PS.FirstMinister@gov.wales>

Subject: Lockdown options

i _NR i following today’s meeting, the First Minister has asked for a note please on the options for

the Welsh Government if the UK announces a lockdown of London, and the pros and cons of each
option.

For example we could:

- Announce an immediate lockdown in Wales

- Announce that we are not intending to do this

- Announce that we will not do this now but keep under review and consider in eg 2 weeks time

if we are in the same place as London is now.

He would be grateful if this could include consideration of the relevant powers.

INQO000361423_0001



The FM would be grateful if Shan could commission this note — he envisages no more than two sides
of paper to help us in thinking about the options and their implications, drawing on the points made at
today’s meeting.

Recognising the speed of events, could | ask for this by 6pm tomorrow please? | realise this is very
tight and everyone is flat out, so emphasise that whatever can be prepared in that timescale will be
appreciated by the FM.

Many thanks
Carys

_Carys Evans
i 1&S icarys.evans@gov.wales

' Prif Ysgrifennydd Preifat Prif Weinidog Cymru Principal Private Secretary First Minister of Wales
Ysgrifennwch ataf yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg
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